January 9, 2009

Charles H. Morgan, Esq.
Alston & Bird, LLP

One Atlantic Center

1201 West Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA 30309-3424

Re:  Secretary of Labor v. Imperial Sugar Company;
Imperial-Savannah, L.P.
OSHRC Docket No. 08-1104; Region IV
Inspection No. 310988712
SOL Case No. 08-60093

Dear Mr. Morgan:

Enclosed are copies of Complainant's Responses to Respondent Imperial-Savannah, L.P.'s First
Request for Production of Documents and Responses to Respondent Imperial-Savannah, L.P.'s

First Interrogatories to Complainant. In accordance with the Commission's Rules of Procedure,
we have retained the originals.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (404) 302-5459.

Very truly yours,

Stanley E. Keen
Regional Solicitor

By:
Karen E. Mock
Senior Trial Attorney
Enclosures

N

cc: Honorable Dennis L. Phillips (Letter only)
Review Commission Judge
Washington, DC



